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Alumni

From: Alumni

Sent: 08 November 2020 14:02

To: bhavana.isha@rediffmail.com

Cc: Sameer Sahu; Mr. Argha

Subject: Re: MOCK INTERVIEW

Dear Bhavana, 
 

Warm greetings from IMI BHUBANESWAR ! 
 

Thank you very much for giving our students your time despite your busy schedule and providing them the 
opportunity to have a mock interview session with you. 
 

It was a great learning experience for them. We got extremely positive feedback from the students and they 
learnt many new skills including technical and domain concept, their strength and weakness, etc. which 
would eventually help them in preparation for the upcoming SIP process. 
 

It was a pleasure interacting with you. Hoping to have many more interactive sessions with you in the 
coming future. 
 

Thanks and regards, 

Alumni Committee 
International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar 
 
 

From: Alumni 
Sent: Saturday, November 7, 2020 4:48:38 PM 
To: bhavana.isha@rediffmail.com <bhavana.isha@rediffmail.com> 
Cc: Sameer Sahu <sameer.sahu@imibh.edu.in>; Mr. Argha <argha.c@imibh.edu.in> 
Subject: MOCK INTERVIEW  
  

Dear Bhavana, 

 

Warm greetings from IMI BHUBANESWAR! We hope you're doing great! 

 

As per your telephonic discussion with Chhavi Singhal, we cordially invite you as a panelist for the mock 

interview. 

 

DATE: 8th November' 2020 

TIME: 11 a.m. 

JOINING LINK: https://meet.google.com/hur-yzxu-psk 
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To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Meet 

Real-time meetings 

by Google. Using 

your browser, share 

your video, desktop, 

and presentations 

with teammates and 

customers. 

meet.google.com 

 

The candidates whom you will be interviewing are: 

1. Rishiraj Sarma 

2. Soumi Dolai 

3. Ravi Malhotra 

The CV's and the feedback form for the above candidates are attached with this mail. 

 

 

Thanks and regards, 
 

 
Alumni Committee 
International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar 
 




